
State of Florid- OR\G\NI\ 
llubltt ~trbict {lCommission 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 December 30, 1999 ,0 
TO: 	 Division of Legal Services (K. Pena) \ [If'v~ 
FROM: 	 Walter D'Haeseleer, Director of Communications Q­
RE: 	 Docket No. 991813-TX; Request for name change on Alternative Local Exchange 

Company Certificate No. 6051 from Appliance & TV Rentals, Inc. to Appliance & TV 
Rentals, Inc. d/b/a Fones-4-U. 

APPLIANCE & TV RENTALS, INC. has requested a name change on its Alternative 
Local Exchange Company Certificate No. 6051 from APPLIANCE & TV RENTALS, INC. to 
APPLIANCE & TV RENTALS, INC. d/b/a FONES-4-U. 

Since the change does not involve a change of control or transfer of assets, it is my 
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued. 

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C. 3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to 
inform you that I concur with the name change on Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity No. 6051 from APPLIANCE & TV RENTALS, INC. to APPLIANCE & TV 
RENT ALS, INC. d/b/a FONES-4-U 

cc: Records 	& Reporting 
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